

City of Alamogordo

Purchasing Dept. • 2600 N. Florida Ave. • Alamogordo, NM 88310 • (575) 439-4115 • FAX (575) 439-4117

April 20, 2020

ADDENDUM NO. 1
PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2020-004
ALTA VISTA COMPLIANCE IMPROVEMENTS

Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by including in the Bid proposal.

Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above referenced PWB as follows:

- Section 1 Advertisement for Bids: The Bid Opening date and time remains unchanged. Bids will be opened outdoors, near the northeast corner of 1376 East Ninth Street, Alamogordo, NM. The location change is due to the current COVID-19 pandemic.
- 2. Section 2, Instructions to Bidders, sub-section 17.0, Submission of Bids, is partially revised for clarification –

Delete the requirement to submit Section 13 with the Bid Proposal.

The specific form in Section 14 to be submitted with the Bid Proposal is the Statement of Compliance with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968. Form is attached.

The specific forms in Section 15 to be submitted with the Bid Proposal are (1) HUD Form 5369-A, Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Bidders, and (2) Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder/Subcontractor. Forms are attached.

The specific form in Section 16 to be submitted with the Bid Proposal is HUD-2530, Previous Participation Certification. Form is attached.

- 3. Mandatory Pre-bid Conference sign-in sheet is attached
- 4. **Question:** Clarify the requirement to protect the excavated concrete sidewalk areas.

Answer: The Contractor shall, at a minimum, protect the areas using t-posts and orange construction fencing. Caution tape and barrels will not be acceptable.

All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged. This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents. Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) using this acknowledgement page and <u>submit with the Bid proposal.</u>

Sincerely,
Barbara Pyeatt Chief Procurement Officer
Received By:
Date Received:
Business Name:
Signature:

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 3 OF THE HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ACT OF 1968

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR BUSINESS AND LOWER INCOME PERSONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM OF THE CONTRACTING AGENCY.

The Contractor/Subcontractor hereby recognizes that:

- a. The work to be performed under this contract is on a project assisted under a program providing direct Federal financial assistance from the Department of Housing and Urban Development as is subject to the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended (I 2U .S.C. 170 I u.) Section 3 requires that to the greatest extent feasible opportunities for training and employment be given lower income residents of the project area and contracts for work in connection with the project be awarded to business concerns which are located in are owned in substantial part by persons residing in the area of the project.
- b. The parties to this contract will comply with the provisions of said Section 3 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto by the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development set forth the execution of this contract. The parties to this contract certify and agree that they are under no contractual or other disability which would prevent them from complying with these requirements.
- c. The contracting agency will require the Contractor to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which he has the collective bargaining agreement or other contract of understanding, if any, a notice advising the said labor organization or workers representative of his commitments under this Section 3 clause and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment or training.
- d. The contracting agency will required the Contractor to include this Section 3 clause in every subcontract for work in connection with the project and will, at the direction of the applicant for or recipient of Federal financial assistance, take appropriate action pursuant to the subcontract upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations issued by the Secretary of subcontractor where it has notice or knowledge that the latter has been found in violation of regulations under 24 CFR 135.30 and will not let any subcontract unless the subcontractor has first provided it with a preliminary statement of ability to comply with the requirements of these regulations.
- e. Compliance with the provisions of Section 3, regulations set forth in 24 CFR 135, and all applicable rules and orders of the Department issued there under prior to the execution of the contract, shall be a condition of the Federal financial assistance provided to the project binding upon the applicant or recipient for such assistance, its successors, and assigns. Failure to fulfill these requirement shall subject the applicant or recipient, its contractors and subcontractors its successors, and assigns to those sanctions specified by the grant or loan agreement or contract through which Federal assistance is provided, and to such sanctions as specified by 24 CFR 135.1335.

Furthermore, the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of Section 3 as stated above and that he/she will not perform or subcontract any work in connection with this project, unless he/she and his/her subcontractors first submit an Affirmative Action Plan for utilizing lower income area residents of the Section 3 covered project area and small businesses located in the target area to the contracting agency for approval by the Housing Authority.

Contractor's Name:		
Signature:	Title:	Date:

Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of Bidders

Public and Indian Housing Programs

Table of Contents

Cla	use	Pag
1.	Certificate of Independent Price Determination	1
2.	Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement	1
3.	Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to Influence Certain Federal Transactions	1
4.	Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification	2
5.	Bidder's Certification of Eligibility	2
6.	Minimum Bid Acceptance Period	2
7.	Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern Representation	2
8.	Indian-Owned Economic Enterprise and Indian Organization Representation	2
9.	Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon Act	3
10.	Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities	3
11.	Clean Air and Water Certification	3
12.	Previous Participation Certificate	3
13.	Bidder's Signature	3

1. Certificate of Independent Price Determination

- (a) The bidder certifies that--
- (1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently, without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation, communication, or agreement with any other bidder or competitor relating to (i) those prices, (ii) the intention to submit a bid, or (iii) the methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered:
- (2) The prices in this bid have not been and will not be knowingly disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a competitive proposal solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and
- (3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other concern to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.
- (b) Each signature on the bid is considered to be a certification by the signatory that the signatory--
- (1) Is the person in the bidder's organization responsible for determining the prices being offered in this bid or proposal, and that the signatory has not participated and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above; or
- (2) (i) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as agent for the following principals in certifying that those principals have not participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above.

[insert full name of person(s) in the bidder's organization responsible for determining the prices offered in this bid or proposal, and the title of his or her position in the bidder's organization];

(ii) As an authorized agent, does certify that the principals named in subdivision (b)(2)(i) above have not participated, and will not participate, in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1) through (a)(3) above; and

- (iii) As an agent, has not personally participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1) through (a)(3) above.
- (c) If the bidder deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2 above, the bidder must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in detail the circumstances of the disclosure.
- [X] [Contracting Officer check if following paragraph is applicable]
- (d) Non-collusive affidavit. (applicable to contracts for construction and equipment exceeding \$50,000)
- (1) Each bidder shall execute, in the form provided by the PHA/ IHA, an affidavit to the effect that he/she has not colluded with any other person, firm or corporation in regard to any bid submitted in response to this solicitation. If the successful bidder did not submit the affidavit with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the affidavit by that date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be made without a properly executed affidavit.
- (2) A fully executed "Non-collusive Affidavit" is, is not included with the bid.

2. Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

"Bona fide employee" means a person, employed by a bidder and subject to the bidder's supervision and control as to time, place, and manner of performance, who neither exerts, nor proposes to exert improper influence to solicit or obtain contracts nor holds out as being able to obtain any contract(s) through improper influence.

"Improper influence" means any influence that induces or tends to induce a PHA/IHA employee or officer to give consideration or to act regarding a PHA/IHA contract on any basis other than the merits of the matter.

- (b) The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid that, except for full-time bona fide employees working solely for the bidder, the bidder:
- (1) has, has not employed or retained any person or company to solicit or obtain this contract; and
- (2) has, has not paid or agreed to pay to any person or company employed or retained to solicit or obtain this contract any commission, percentage, brokerage, or other fee contingent upon or resulting from the award of this contract.
- (c) If the answer to either (a)(1) or (a)(2) above is affirmative, the bidder shall make an immediate and full written disclosure to the PHA/IHA Contracting Officer.
- (d) Any misrepresentation by the bidder shall give the PHA/IHA the right to (1) terminate the contract; (2) at its discretion, deduct from contract payments the amount of any commission, percentage, brokerage, or other contingent fee; or (3) take other remedy pursuant to the contract.
- 3. Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to Influence Certain Federal Transactions (applicable to contracts exceeding \$100,000)
- (a) The definitions and prohibitions contained in Section 1352 of title 31, United States Code, are hereby incorporated by reference in paragraph (b) of this certification.

- (b) The bidder, by signing its bid, hereby certifies to the best of his or her knowledge and belief as of December 23, 1989 that:
- (1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with the awarding of a contract resulting from this solicitation;
- (2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds (including profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction) have been paid, or will be paid, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this solicitation, the bidder shall complete and submit, with its bid, OMB standard form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities;" and
- (3) He or she will include the language of this certification in all subcontracts at any tier and require that all recipients of subcontract awards in excess of \$100,000 shall certify and disclose accordingly.
- (c) Submission of this certification and disclosure is a prerequisite for making or entering into this contract imposed by section 1352, title 31, United States Code. Any person who makes an expenditure prohibited under this provision or who fails to file or amend the disclosure form to be filed or amended by this provision, shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000, and not more than \$100,000, for each such failure.
- (d) Indian tribes (except those chartered by States) and Indian organizations as defined in section 4 of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450B) are exempt from the requirements of this provision.

4. Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

The bidder certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief and except as otherwise disclosed, he or she does not have any organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a situation in which the nature of work to be performed under this proposed contract and the bidder's organizational, financial, contractual, or other interests may, without some restriction on future activities:

- (a) Result in an unfair competitive advantage to the bidder; or,
- (b) Impair the bidder's objectivity in performing the contract work.

 In the absence of any actual or apparent conflict, I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent
- that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent conflict of interest exists with regard to my possible performance of this procurement.

5. Bidder's Certification of Eligibility

- (a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief, neither it, nor any person or firm which has an interest in the bidder's firm, nor any of the bidder's subcontractors, is ineligible to:
- (1) Be awarded contracts by any agency of the United States Government, HUD, or the State in which this contract is to be performed; or,
 - (2) Participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.
- (b) The certification in paragraph (a) above is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award. If it is later determined that the bidder knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, the contract may be terminated for default, and the bidder may be debarred or suspended from participation in HUD programs and other Federal contract programs.

6. Minimum Bid Acceptance Period

- (a) "Acceptance period," as used in this provision, means the number of calendar days available to the PHA/IHA for awarding a contract from the date specified in this solicitation for receipt of bids.
- (b) This provision supersedes any language pertaining to the acceptance period that may appear elsewhere in this solicitation.
- (c) The PHA/IHA requires a minimum acceptance period of [Contracting Officer insert time period] calendar days.
- (d) In the space provided immediately below, bidders may specify a longer acceptance period than the PHA's/IHA's minimum requirement. The bidder allows the following acceptance period: calendar days.
- (e) A bid allowing less than the PHA's/IHA's minimum acceptance period will be rejected.
- (f) The bidder agrees to execute all that it has undertaken to do, in compliance with its bid, if that bid is accepted in writing within (1) the acceptance period stated in paragraph (c) above or (2) any longer acceptance period stated in paragraph (d) above.

Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern Representation The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer that it --

(a)is,is not a small bus concern," as used in this provision affiliates, that is independently ow in the field of operation in which it is business under the criteria and six (b)is,is not a women-owned owned business enterprise," as usual business that is at least 51 percer who are U.S. citizens and who also (c) [is, [] is not a minori business enterprise," as used in the which is at least 51 percent owned business enterprise, as used in the which is at least 51 percent owned business enterprise, as used in the which is at least 51 percent owned business enterprise, as used in the property are used to be a small business enterprise.	n, means a concern, including its med and operated, not dominant bidding, and qualified as a small ze standards in 13 CFR 121. The debusiness enterprise. "Womenused in this provision, means a not owned by a woman or women control and operate the business. It will business enterprise. "Minority this provision, means a business and or controlled by one or more
minority group members or, in the cat least 51 percent of its voting	stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and who	se management and daily opera-
tions are controlled by one or more of this definition, minority group m	such individuals. For the purpose nembers are:
(Check the block applicable to you	
Black Americans	Asian Pacific Americans
Hispanic Americans	Asian Indian Americans
Native Americans	Hasidic Jewish Americans
Organization Represer	nic Enterprise and Indian ntation (applicable only if this be performed on a project for an
The bidder represents and certifie	
"Economic enterprise," as used in mercial, industrial, or business act the purpose of profit, which is at "Indian," as used in this provision member of any tribe, band, group recognized by the Federal Government of the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any Native Claims Settlement Act.	ivity established or organized for least 51 percent Indian owned. In, means any person who is a pueblo, or community which is ment as eligible for services from "Native" as defined in the Alaska
(b) is, is is not an Indian organ used in this provision, means the tribe or entity established or recognition "tribe" means any Indian	nized by such governing body.

community including Native villages and Native groups (including corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak) as defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon Act (applicable to construction contracts exceeding \$2,000)

- (a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that neither it nor any person or firm who has an interest in the bidder's firm is a person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).
- (b) No part of the contract resulting from this solicitation shall be subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).
- (c) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U. S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities (applicable to contracts exceeding \$10,000)

- (a) The bidder's attention is called to the clause entitled **Equal Employment Opportunity** of the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.
- (b) "Segregated facilities," as used in this provision, means any waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees, that are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.
- (c) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that it does not and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not permit its employees to perform their services at any location under its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause in the contract.
- (d) The bidder further agrees that (except where it has obtained identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific time periods) prior to entering into subcontracts which exceed \$10,000 and are not exempt from the requirements of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause, it will:
- (1) Obtain identical certifications from the proposed subcontractors;
 - (2) Retain the certifications in its files; and
- (3) Forward the following notice to the proposed subcontractors (except if the proposed subcontractors have submitted identical certifications for specific time periods):

Notice to Prospective Subcontractors of Requirement for Certifications of Nonsegregated Facilities

A Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted before the award of a subcontract exceeding \$10,000 which is not exempt from the provisions of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause of the prime contract. The certification may be submitted either for each subcontract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e., quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

Note: The penalty for making false statements in bids is prescribed in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

Clean Air and Water Certification (applicable to contracts exceeding \$100,000)

The bidder certifies that:
(a) Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract is, is not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of Violating Facilities:
(b) The bidder will immediately notify the PHA/IHA Contracting Officer, before award, of the receipt of any communication from the Administrator, or a designee, of the Environmental Protection Agency, indicating that any facility that the bidder proposes to use for the performance of the contract is under consideration to be listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; and,
(c) The bidder will include a certification substantially the same as this certification, including this paragraph (c), in every nonexempt subcontract.
 Previous Participation Certificate (applicable to construction and equipment contracts exceeding \$50,000)
(a) The bidder shall complete and submit with his/her bid the Form HUD-2530, "Previous Participation Certificate." If the successful bidder does not submit the certificate with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the certificate by that date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be made without a properly executed certifi- cate.
(b) A fully executed "Previous Participation Certificate"
is, is not included with the bid.
13. Bidder's Signature
The bidder hereby certifies that the information contained in these certifications and representations is accurate, complete, and current.
(Signature and Date)
(Typed or Printed Name)
(Title)
(Company Name)

(Company Address)

Non-Collusion Affidavit of Prime Bidder/Subcontractor

State	e of New Mexico)			
Cour) ss ntry of Otero)			
		, being the first duly sworn, de	eposes and says that:	
1.	He/she is(owner, partner, officer, agent, etc.) of(Company) the Bidder that has submitted the attached Bid;			
2.	He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;			pertinent
3.	Such Bid is genuine and	is not a collusive or sham Bid;		
4.	employees or parties in directly or indirectly, with for which the attached B has in any manner, direct any other Bidder, firm or overhead, profit or cost of	nor any of its officers, partners, owners, sub interest including this affiant, has in any way any other Bidder, firm or person to submit id has been submitted or to refrain from bid citly or indirectly sought by agreement or col person to fix price or prices in the attached element of the bid price or the bid price of a innivance or unlawful agreement and advan	y colluded, conspired, conr a sham Bid in connection with sud ding in connection with sud lusion or communication of Bid or of any other Bidder ny other bidder, or to secur	nived or agreed, with the Contract or Contract, or conference with , or to fix re through any
5.	No member of the Alamogordo City Commission, or other Officers of the City of Alamogordo, or any person in the employ of the City is directly or indirectly interested in the bid, or the work to which it relates, or in any portion of the profits thereof; and,			
6.	The price of prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest including this affiant;			
7.	I am/The Bidder is not in	debted to the City of Alamogordo in any for	m or manner.	
			Date:	
i itie:				
		ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF INDIVID	UAL	
STA	TE OF NEW MEXICO	} } ss.		
COU	NTY OF OTERO	}		
by _		ent was acknowledged before me this	day of	, 20
Мус	ommission expires:			
			Notary Public	
		ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CORPORA	 ATION	
CTAT	TE OF NEW MEXICO	1		
	NTY OF OTERO	} ss. }		
by		ent was acknowledged before me this of		
corpo	oration, on behalf of said co	orporation.		
Му с	ommission expires:			
		-	Notary Public	

Previous Participation Certification

1. Agency name and City where the application is filed

(See instructions)
Reason for submission:

3. Loan or Contract amount \$

This form prepared by (print name)

Previous editions are obsolete

OMB Approval No. 2502-0118 (Exp. 11/30/2022)

6. Type of Project (check one)

☐ Existing ☐ Rehabilitation ☐ Proposed (New)

9. SSN or IRS Employer Number (TIN)

US Department of Housing and Urban Development

4. Number of Units or Beds

7. List all proposed Controlling Participants and attach complete organization chart for all organizations showing ownership %

Office of Housing/Federal Housing Commissioner

Part I to be completed by Controlling Participant(s) of Covered Projects

Name and address (Last, First, Middle Initial) of controlling participant(s) proposing to participate

US Department of Agriculture

Area Code and Tel. No.

ref 24 CFR 200 Subpart H Form HUD-2530 (10/2016)

Farmers Home Administration

8 Role of Each Principal in Project

2. Project Name, Project Number, City and Zip Code

For HUD HQ/FmHA use only

5. Section of Act

Certifications: The controlling participants(s) listed above hereby apply to HUD or USDA FmHA, as the case maybe	e. for approval to participate as controlli	ng participant(s) in the role(s) and p	roject listed above. The
controlling participant(s) certify that the information provided on this form and in any accompanying documentation is true and accurate Live acknowledge that making, presenting, or submitting a false. Fictitious, or			
fraudulent statement, representation, or certification may result in criminal, civil, and/or administrative sanctions, including fines, penalties, and imprisonment. The controlling participants(s) further certify to the truth and			
accuracy of the following:			
1. Schedule A contains a listing, for the last ten years, of every project assisted or insured by HUD, USDA FmHA at	nd/or State and local government housing	finance agencies in which the cont	rolling participant(s) have
participated or are now participating.	<i>g</i>	,	Survey marchant (a) march
2. For the period beginning 10 years prior to the date of this certification, and except as shown on the certification:			
a. No mortgage on a project listed has ever been in default, assigned to the Government or foreclosed, nor has it rece	ived mortgage relief from the mortgagee		
b. The controlling participants have no defaults or noncompliance under any Conventional Contract or Turnkey Con	tract of Sale in connection with a public	housing project;	
c. There are no known unresolved findings as a result of HUD audits, management reviews or other Governmental in	nvestigations concerning the controlling	participants or their projects;	
d. There has not been a suspension or termination of payments under any HUD assistance contract due to the control	ling participant's fault or negligence;	E-market and a second a second and a second	
e. The controlling participants have not been convicted of a felony and are not presently the subject of a complaint o	r indictment charging a felony. (A felony	is defined as any offense punishabl	e by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year, but does not include any offense classified as a misdemeanor under the laws of a State and punishable by imprisonment of two years or less);			
f. The controlling participants have not been suspended, debarred or otherwise restricted by any Department or Agency of the Federal Government or of a State Government from doing business with such Department or			
Agency;			
g. The controlling participants have not defaulted on an obligation covered by a surety or performance bond and have not been the subject of a claim under an employee fidelity bond;			
 All the names of the controlling participants who propose to participate in this project are listed above. 			
4. None of the controlling participants is a HUD/FmHA employee or a member of a HUD/FmHA employee's immediate household as defined in Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive Branch in 5			
C.F.R. Part 2635 (57 FR 35006) and HUD's Standard of Conduct in 24 C.F.R. Part 0 and USDA's Standard of Conduct in 7 C.F.R. Part 0 Subpart B.			
5. None of the controlling participants is a participant in an assisted or insured project as of this date on which construction has stopped for a period in excess of 20 days or which has been substantially completed for more			
than 90 days and documents for closing, including final cost certification, have not been filed with HUD or FmHA.			
6. None of the controlling participants have been found by HUD or FmHA to be in noncompliance with any applicable fair housing and civil rights requirements in 24 CFR 5.105(a). (If any controlling participants have been			
found to be in noncompliance with any requirements, attach a signed statement explaining the relevant facts, circumstances, and resolution, if any).			
7. None of the controlling participants is a Member of Congress or a Resident Commissioner nor otherwise prohibited or limited by law from contracting with the Government of the United States of America.			
8. Statements above (if any) to which the controlling participant(s) cannot certify have been deleted by striking through	gh the words with a pen, and the controll	ing participant(s) have initialed each	deletion (if any) and have
attached a true and accurate signed statement (if applicable) to explain the facts and circumstances.		r	
Name of Controlling Participant	Signature of Controlling	Certification Date	Area Code and Tel. No.
	Participant	(mm/dd/yyyy)	

Page 1 of 4

Previous Participation Certification

OMB Approval No. 2502-0118 (Exp. 11/30/2022)

	te Project ever It during your Ition 6. Last MOR rating a Physical Insp. Score a date
participant) Yes No	If yes, explain
	1
II. For HUD Internal Processing Only	
ved and checked by me for accuracy and completeness; recommend approval or refer to Headquarters after checking appropriate box. te (mm/dd/yyyy)	
ived and checked by me for accuracy and completeness; recommend approval or refer to Headquarters after checking appropriate box. Tel No. and area code A. No adverse information; form HUD-2530 approval C. Di	isclosure or Certification problem
ived and checked by me for accuracy and completeness; recommend approval or refer to Headquarters after checking appropriate box. Tel No. and area code A. No adverse information; form HUD-2530 approval Tecommended.	sclosure or Certification problem
ived and checked by me for accuracy and completeness; recommend approval or refer to Headquarters after checking appropriate box. ate (mm/dd/yyyy) Tel No. and area code A. No adverse information; form HUD-2530 approval	sclosure or Certification problem
A. No adverse information; form HUD-2530 approval C. Di	sclosure or Certification problem

Instructions for Completing the Previous Participation Certificate, form HUD-2530

Carefully read these instructions and the applicable regulations. A copy of the regulations published at 24 C.F.R. part 200, subpart H, § 200.210-200.222 can be obtained on-line at www.gpo.gov and from the Account Executive at any HUD Office. Type or print neatly in ink when filling out this form. Incomplete form will be returned to the applicant.

Attach extra sheets as you need them. Be sure to indicate "Continued on Attachments" wherever appropriate. Sign each additional page that you attach if it refers to you or your record. **Carefully read the certification before you sign it.** Any questions regarding the form or how to complete it can be answered by your HUD Account Executive.

Purpose: This form provides HUD/USDA FmHA with a certified report of all previous participation in relevant HUD/USDA programs by those parties submitting the application. The information requested in this form is used by HUD/USDA to determine if you meet the standards established to ensure that all controlling participants in HUD/USDA projects will honor their legal, financial and contractual obligations and are of acceptable risks from the underwriting standpoint of an insurer, lender or governmental agency. HUD requires that you certify and submit your record of previous participation, in relevant projects, by completing and signing this form, before your participation can be approved.

HUD approval of your certification is a necessary precondition for your participation in the project and in the capacity that you propose. If you do not file this certification, do not furnish the information requested accurately, or do not meet established standards, HUD will not approve your certification.

Note that approval of your certification does not obligate HUD to approve your project application, and it does not satisfy all other HUD program requirements relative to your qualifications.

Who Must Sign and File Form HUD-2530: Form HUD-2530 must be completed and signed by all Controlling Participants of Covered Projects, as such terms are defined in 24 CFR part 200 §200.212, and as further clarified by the Processing Guide (HUD notice H 2016-15) referenced in 24 CFR §200.210(b) and available on the HUD website at: http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/housing/mfh/prevparticipation.

Where and When Form HUD-2530 Must Be Filed: The original of this form must be submitted to the HUD Office where your project application will be processed at the same time you file your initial project application. This form must be filed with applications for projects listed in 24 CFR §200.214 and for the Triggering Events listed at 24 CFR §200.218.

Review of Adverse Determination: If approval of your participation in a HUD project is denied, withheld, or conditionally granted on the basis of your record of previous participation, you will be notified by the HUD Office. You may request reconsideration in accordance with 24 CFR §200.222 and further clarified by the Processing Guide. Request must be made in writing within 30 days from your receipt of the notice of determination.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is authorized to collect this information by law 42 U.S.C. 3535(d) and by regulation at 24 CFR 200.210. This information is needed so that principals applying to participate in multifamily programs can become HUD-approved controlling participants. The information you provide will enable HUD to evaluate your record with respect to established standards of performance, responsibility and eligibility. Without prior approval, a controlling participant may not participate in a proposed or existing multifamily or healthcare project. HUD uses this information to evaluate whether or not controlling participants pose an unsatisfactory underwriting risk. The information is used to evaluate the potential controlling participants and approve only individuals and organizations that will honor their legal, financial and contractual obligations.

Privacy Act Statement: The Housing and Community Development Act of 1987, 42 U.S.C. 3543 requires persons applying for a Federally-insured or guaranteed loan to furnish his/her Social Security Number (SSN). HUD must have your SSN for identification of your records. HUD may use your SSN for automated processing of your records and to make requests for information about you and your previous records with other public agencies and private sector sources. HUD may disclose certain information to Federal, State and local agencies when relevant to civil, criminal, or regulatory investigations and prosecutions. It will not be otherwise disclosed or released outside of HUD, except as required and permitted by law. You must provide all of the information requested in this application, including your SSN.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average three hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

A response is mandatory. Failure to provide any of the information will result in your disapproval of participation in this HUD program.

Public Works Bid No. 2020-004 Alta Vista Compliance Improvements Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference

April 14, 2020 10:00 AM SIGN IN SHEET

NAME	ORGANIZATION	CONTACT INFO
Bob Johnson	CoA - Engineering	575.439.4235 (ext 3)
		bjohnson@ci.alamogordo.nm.us
RUSTY PAYNE	SMITH ENGINEERING CO.	575-523-2395 rustugesmithenaincering, pro
Anonew Pener	GERENAL Hydronics Con	J' 575-921-1384 V
CAI MCNATT	1 1	921-65250
L 11 1 1	į.	5794376011
Mart Walker	Coble Constructors	estimator-un tularosa-ret 575-477-1174 OFFICE Plate 20,14.com
Joel Darley	LLDP	OFFICE Valuadisticon
	q	
	E	
	,	